RGH/0/291/GB
20 October 2004

Ms Jo McGinley
Media & PR Manager
Corporate Communication

Ground Floor, East Wing B—Y-E:-MAIL_&_FJBST_CLAS_S_EQSI
X t=tAlL & FIRST CLASS POST

~+[he Royal Hospitals
Grosvenor Road
BELFAST
BT12 6BA
Dear Ms McGinley
ULSTER TELEVISION PLC -v- ROYAL GROUP OF HOSPITALS

I refer to our previous telephone conversation,

Please tind attached a copy of the letter sent to the Solicitors acting on behalf of Ulster Television PLC,
Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

£
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Gary Daly

for Braniam Baiall & Co I
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